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Ruth Nettles 

From: Stephanie Alexander [SDA@trippscott.com] 

Sent: 

To: Fllings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 080677 notice of servicefpl disc.pdf 

Friday, August 21,2009 10:54 PM 

Notice of Service of Response to FPL Discovery -- Docket No. 080677-El 

The person filing this document is: 
Stephanie Alexander, Esq. 
Tripp Scott, PA 
200 West College Ave., Suite 21 6 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 906-9100 
(850) 906-91 04 (fax) 

The docket number is 080677-El 

The document is being filed on behalf of AFFIRM. 

The document has 3 pages 

The document is a Notice of Service of Response to FPL's Discovery. 

CONFiDENTlALiN NOTE: The information contained in this transmission is pnvrieged an0 confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or 
enuly named above. I1 the reader of this message is no1 the intended recipieni. you are hereby nobf.eo that any d;ssemination. OistribLtion or copying of this 
mmmLn caiion is sir:cIIy proh b tea 11 you have received lnis transmission 'n error, do not read it. Please immediately reply lo  the sender that you have received 

thrs wmmdnicalion in error and then delete it. Thank YOJ 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with US. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that. unless expressly stated otherwise. 
any U S .  federal tax advice contained in this e-mail, including attachments to this e-mail, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person 
for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the US. Internal Revenue Code. or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or 
matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment, 

8/24/2009 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for rate increase by 
Florida Power & Light Company. 

DOCKET NO. 080677-E1 

DATED: August 2 1,2009 

AE’FIR.M’S NOTICE OF SERVICE 
OF RESPONSES TO FPL DISCOVERY 

AFFIRM, by and through it5 undcrsigned counsel, scrvc thcir noticc that it has answered 

Florida Power & Light Company’s intcrrogatories (Nos I -  1 I )  and have responded to Florida 

Power & Light Company’s requests for production or’ document5 (Nos 1-7 ) served on 

AFFIRM on July 2 2 ,  2009. 

Respectfully submitted, 

By: Is/ Stephanie Alexander 
Stephanie Alexander, Esq. 

TRIPP SCOTT, PA 
Attorneys for Intervenor 
200 West College Avenue, Suite 216 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Telephone: (850) 906-9100 
Facsimile: (850) 906-9104 
email: sda@trippscott.com 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been 
furnished electronically or by fax this 21 rd day of August, 2009, to the following: 

Lisa Bennett, Esquire 
Anna Williams, Esquire 
Martha Brown, Esquire 
Jean Hartman, Esquire 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
LBENNETT@PSC.STATE. FL.US 
ANWILLIA0PSC.STATE.FL.W 
rnbrown@psc.state.fI.us 
JHARTMAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US 

J.R. Kelly, Esquire 
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esquire 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 81 2 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Attorneys for the Citizens of the State 
of Florida 
Kellv.ir@?lea.state.fl.us 
mcalothlin.ioseph0lea.state.fl.us 

Kenneth L. Wiseman, Esquire 
Mark F. Sundback, Esquire 
Jennifer L. Spina, Esquire 
Lisa M. Purdy, Esquire 
Andrews Kurth LLP 
1350 I Street, NW, Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20005 
Attorneys for South Florida Hospital and 
Healthcare Association I"SFHHA) 
kwiseman@andrewskurth.com 
rnsundback@andrewskurth.com 
jspina@andrewskurth.com 
lisauurdv@andrewskurth.com 

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esquire 

Robert A. Sugarman, Esquire 
D. Marcus Braswell, Jr., Esquire 
c/o Sugarman & Susskind, P.A. 
100 Miracle Mile, Suite 300 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 
Attorneys for I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 
sugarman@sugarmansusskind.com 
rnbraswelI@suuarmansusskind.com 

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire 
John T. LaVia, 111, Esquire 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Attorneys for the Florida Retail Federation 
swriuht@.wlaw.net 
gavia@yvlaw.net 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esquire 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Attorneys for The Florida Industrial Power 
Users Group (FIPUG) 
jrnovle@kaamlaw.com 
vkaufman@kaumlaw.com 

Brian P. Armstrong, Esquire 
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c/o McWhirter Law Firm Marlene K. Stern, Esquire 
P.O. Box 3350 Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
Tampa, FL 33601 1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Attorneys for The Florida Industrial Power Tallahassee, FL 32308 
Users Group (FIPUG) Attorneys for the City of South Daytona, 
jmcwhirter0mac-law.com Florida 

barmstrona@naniaw.com 
mstern@nanlaw.com 

Thomas Saporito Cecilia Bradley 
Saporito Energy Consultants, Inc. 
Post Office Box 841 3 
Jupiter, FL 33468-8413 
suDuort@SaDoritoEnerav~onsultants.com Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 

Senior Assistant Attorney General 
Oftice of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLOl 

cecilia.bradlev@mvfloridaleqal.com 

Office of the Attorney General 
Bill McCollumlCecilia Bradley 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 050 
Phone: 850-414-3300 
FAX: 488-4872 
cecilia.bradlev@mvfloridaleqal.com 
Florida Power & Liaht ComDanv 

8 .  

Mr. Wade Litchfieli 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 
Phone: (850) 521-3900 

wade litchfield@fDl.com 
FAX: 521-3939 

South Florida Hospital and Healthcare 
Association 
6030 Hollywood Blvd. 
Hollywood, FL 33024 
Phone: 954-964-1 660 
FAX: 954-964-1260 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 
09e) 
John T. Butler 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
Phone: 561-304-5137 

John.Butler@.fDl.com 
FAX: 561-691-7135 

By: /s/ Steohanie Alexander 

Stephanie Alexander 
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